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By email and first class mail

Dear Ms Harriman

Registered nurses at Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Thank you for meeting with{ Code A__and me on 3 December 2009. It was good

of you and Toni Scammell to take the time out to discuss this referral in general
terms with us.

We agreed that the NMC would formally request the Trust for employment references
in respect of the following practitioners:

eare.zie oy

Code A

These should be individual references rather than a single letter, as they will need to
be disclosed to the practitioners and their representatives in due course, prior to
being considered by the Preliminary Proceedings Committee. The references should
include the Trust’s view on the individual practitioner's competency to practise as a
registered nurse.

If you would like to discuss this request further, please contact me on Code A
Please note that | am away from the office until 15 January 2010.

Thank you for your continuing assistance in the NMC’s enquiries. We will maintain
contact regarding this matter over the next months.

Yours sincerely

Code A




